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Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 9:01 AM
To: Bynum, Tom (Contract)
Subject: DEV Incidents
Attachments: NDEV Incidents.xls.xlsx

 
 
10/2/2020 
 
Tom Bynum – Devon 
 
 
Dear Tom, 
 
 
The below listing concerns incidents of the DEV mode previously discussed and is completed.  All sites on the excel 
spreadsheet supplied to me have been CLOSED.  Either at the end September 2020 or yesterday 10/01/2020. 
 
All of these incidents are now closed in the data base, although it may take a little time for indication in the image file 
(eDocs). Please keep a copy of this communication for your records, as no paper copy will follow. 
 
Thanks you for your time and efforts. 
 
 
I have attached the edited spread sheet as well for reference.  My comments are in column I. 
 
 
LISTING BELOW 
 

nDEV4723 

nDEV271 

nDEV444 

nDEV428 

nDEV353 

nDEV1751 

nDEV1588 

nDEV1480 

nDEV1479 

nDEV1419 

nDEV1110 

nDEV879 

nDEV804 

nDEV2507 

nDEV2223 

nDEV2179 
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nDEV1995 

nDEV1242 

nDEV3436 

nDEV3253 

nDEV1707 

nDEV1541 

nDEV4126 

nDEV4043 

nDEV4065 

nDEV4073 

nDEV2049 

nDEV2009 

nDEV1949 

nDEV1854 

nDEV4401 

nDEV4411 

nDEV3725 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
E.Spec.A 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 


